SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
April 13,2017
9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, April 13, 2017, in
the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20" Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20 Street, Oakland,

California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board Room)
and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to discuss a matter
that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved,
or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a
Director or from a member of the audience. ’

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, as
there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made
within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested. Please
contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart. gov/about/bod) in the
BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or-via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBART _
1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda packets
(in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in advance of
the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23" Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Patricia K. Williams
Assistant District Secretary




in connection with:

1.

Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire

CALL TO ORDER

A."  Roll Call.

B. Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Introduction of Special Guests.
Eileen Loughran, Syringe Programs Coordinator, HIV Prevention Section,
San Francisco Department of Public Health; and Laura Thomas, MPH,
MPP, Deputy State Director, California Drug Policy Alliance. (Director
Dufty’s request.)

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of March 23, 2017.* Board
requested to authorize.

B. BART Accessibility Task Force Membership Appointment.* Board
requested to authorize.

PUBLIC COMMENT — 15 Minutes

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at
the end of the Meeting.)

ADMINISTRATION, WORKFORCE., AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director McPartland, Chairperson
NO ITEMS.

FINANCE, BUDGET, AND BOND OVERSIGHT ITEMS
Director Josefowitz, Chairperson

A. Review Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) and Pension
Liabilities.* For information.

B. Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget Overview.* For information.

OPERATIONS AND SAFETY ITEMS
Director Keller, Chairperson

A. Change Order to Contract No. 15QH-160, Site Improvements at Various
Stations — Phase IV, with Golden Bay Construction, Inc., for Daly City
Bus Canopy Replacement (C.O. No. 1).* Board requested to authorize.

B. Aggressive Panhandling Policy Revision.* For information.

* Attachment available 20f3



10.

11.

12.

13.

PLANNING ITEMS
Director Raburn, Chairperson

A. Special Entrance and Elevator Agreement for 19® Street Oakland
Station.* Board requested to authorize.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A. Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, Administrative,
and Roll Call for Introductions Items.

INDEPENDENT POLICE AUDITOR’S REPORT

A. Quarterly Report of the Office of the Independent Police Auditor. For
information.

BOARD MATTERS

A. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

B. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

C. In Memoriam,
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

PUBLIC COMMENT
{An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS:
Designated representatives: Grace Crunican, General Manager; Michael Jones,
Assistant General Manager, Employee Relations; and Carol
: Isen, Chief Employee Relations Officer
Employee Organizations: (1) Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555;
(2) American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Employees, Local 3993;
(3) BART Police Officers Association;
(4) BART Police Managers Association;
(5) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021,
and
(6) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021,
BART Professional Chapter
(7) Unrepresented employees (Positions: all)
Government Code Section:  54957.6

OPEN SESSION

* Attachment available ‘ 3of3




DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,784th Meeting
March 23, 2017
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held March 23, 2017, convening at 9:00 a.m. in
the Board Room, 344 20" Street, Oakland, California. President Saltzman presided; Kenneth A.
Duron, District Secretary.
Directors present: Directors Allen, Blalock, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, and Saltzman.

Absent:  None. Directors Dufty, Josefowitz, and Simon entered the Meeting later.

Director Blalock extended an invitation to the opening celebration for the Warm Springs
Extension and Warm Springs/South Fremont Station, to be held on March 24, 2017.

Directors Dufty and Simon entered the Meeting.

General Manager Grace Crunican recognized retiring Deputy Chief of Police, Benson Fairow,
noting this would be his last meeting.

Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of March 9, 2017.
2. Revision to Succession Resolution.
3. Procurement of Smart Cards to Support San Francisco Airline Employee,
San Francisco Airport Employee, and Oakland Airport Employee
Discount Programs.
Director Raburn made the following motions as a unit. Director Blalock seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes — 8: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Keller,
McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director Josefowitz.
1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of March 9, 2017, be approved.
2. Adoption of Resolution No. 5336, In the Matter of Designating an
Alternate for the General Manager and Authorizing Certain District

Officers to Use Facsimile Signatures on District Warrant-Checks.

3. That the procurement of 20,000 On Track Innovation smart cards be
authorized.

President Saltzman called for Public Comment. No comments were received.




DRAFT

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Administration, Workforce, and Legislation Committee,
brought the matter of Amendment to Lease for Downtown Berkeley Station Bicycle Facility
before the Board. Ms. Susan Shaffer, Principal Right-of-Way Officer, presented the item.
President Saltzman moved that the General Manager or her designee be authorized to execute an
amendment for a six-month extension to the existing lease, with an additional three-month option
term, with HSR Berkeley Investments, LLC, for approximately 4,000 square feet of commercial
space at 2208 Shattuck Avenue, Berkeley, for the Downtown Berkeley Bike Station, in the
amount of $114,300.00. Director Raburn seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous
acclamation. Ayes - 8: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon,
and Saltzman. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director Josefowitz.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Agreements for Temporary Staff Services before the
Board. Mr. Michael Jones, Assistant General Manager, Employee Setvices, presented the item.
The item was discussed.

Director Josefowitz entered the Meeting.
Mr. Clarence Hunt, HR Management, addressed the Board.

Director Raburn moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Agreement

No. 6M4516 to HR Management Inc.; Agreement No. 6M4517 to Search Pros Staffing; and
Agreement No. 6M4518 to Wollborg Michelson Personnel Service, Inc. to provide temporary
staff services, in an amount not to exceed $3,000,000.00 for each Agreement, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to compliance with the District’s
protest procedures. Director Dufty seconded the motion. Discussion continued. The motion
carried by electronic vote. Ayes — 8: Directors Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland,
Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes — 1: Director Allen.

Director Josefowitz, Chairperson of the Finance, Budget, and Bond Oversight Committee,
brought the matters of Issuance and Sale of General Obligation Bonds (Election of 2004), 2017
Refunding Series E; Issuance and Sale of General Obligation Bonds (Election of 2016), 2017
Series A; and Selection of Underwriting Pool from Which Senior Manager and Co-Managers
Will Be Designated for the Issuance and Sale of the District's Bonds, before the Board.

Ms. Rosemarie Poblete, Controller/Treasurer, presented the items. Director Blalock moved
adoption of Resolution No. 5337, Authorizing and Approving the Issuance and Sale of Not to
Exceed $110 Million Aggregate Principal Amount of San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District General Obligation Bonds (Election of 2004), 2017 Refunding Series E; Authorizing the
Execution and Delivery of a Trust Agreement Pursuant to which Such Bonds Are to Be Issued, a
Bond Purchase Agreement Pursuant to which Such Bonds Are to Be Sold by Negotiated Sale;
Approving an Official Statement Relating to Such Bonds; Authorizing Execution and Delivery
of the Official Statement and Certain Documents in Connection with the Issuance and Sale of
Such Bonds, Including a Continuing Disclosure Agreement and an Escrow Agreement;
Delegating to the Controller/Treasurer of the District Power to Determine Final Terms of Such
Bonds and Complete Said Documents and Authorizing Certain Other Matters Relating Thereto;
and adoption of Resolution No. 5338, Authorizing and Approving the Issuance and Sale of Not
to Exceed $300 Million Aggregate Principal Amount of San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District General Obligation Bonds (Election of 2016), 2017 Series A; Authorizing the Execution
and Delivery of a Trust Agreement Pursuant to which Such Bonds Are to Be Issued, a Bond

2-




DRAFT

Purchase Agreement Pursuant to which Such Bonds Are to Be Sold by Negotiated Sale;
Approving an Official Statement Relating to Such Bonds; Authorizing Execution and Delivery
of the Official Statement and Certain Documents in Connection with the Issuance and Sale of
Such Bonds, Including a Continuing Disclosure Agreement; Delegating to the
Controller/Treasurer of the District Power to Determine Underwriters and Final Terms of Such
Bonds and Complete Said Documents and Authorizing Certain Other Matters Relating Thereto.
Director Raburn seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes — 9:
Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman.
Noes - 0.

President Saltzman moved that the Controller/Treasurer be authorized to designate the firms
listed in Exhibit A as members of BART’s Underwriters Pool, from which the
Controller/Treasurer is authorized from time to time to select members and enter into agreements
with underwriters relating to the issuance of bonds. Director Keller seconded the motion, which -
carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes —9: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz,
Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes - 0. (Exhibit A is attached and hereby

- made a part of these Minutes.)

Director Keller, Chairperson of the Operations and Safety Committee, brought the matter of
Award of Contract No. 20CE-220, Train Control Trailable Switch Machines, before the Board.
Mr. Cary Pereira, Principal Train Control Engineer, presented the item. Director Dufty moved
that the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 20CE-220, Procurement of
Trailable Switch Machines, to Alstom Signaling, Inc., for the not-to-exceed price of
$4,303,025.00 plus applicable taxes, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General
Manager, and subject to compliance with the District’s protest procedures and the Federal
Transit Administration’s requirements related to protest procedures. Director Blalock seconded
the motion, which carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes —9: Directors Allen, Blalock,
Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes - 0.

Director Keller brought the matter of Agreements with Public and/or Private Bus Operators and
Vendors for Temporary Bus Bridge Services before the Board. Ms. Teresa Tapia, Bus Bridge
Manager, presented the item. President Saltzman moved that the General Manager be authorized
to enter into agreements with public and/or private bus operators and vendors, including but not
limited to AC Transit, to provide temporary bus transportation services and related support
expenses in a total amount not to exceed $200,000.00 per day for each day that the District is
unable to provide complete train service due to maintenance projects; with the authorizations to
expire on December 31, 2017; and that private bus operators will not be used unless public
operators are unable to provide the bus bridge services. Director Simon seconded the motion.
The item was discussed. The motion carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes —9: Directors
Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes - 0.

Director Keller brought the matter of Change Order to Contract No. 151J-110, Fire Alarm
Renovation Phase 1 — M-Line, with Blocka Construction Inc., for Increase in Allowance for
Firewatch Services (C.O. No. 13), before the Board. Ms. Tracy Johnson, Group Manager, Civil,
Structural, and Construction Engineering, presented the item. The item was discussed. Director
McPartland moved that the General Manager be authorized to execute Change Order No. 13,
Increase in Allowance for Firewatch Services, for an amount not to exceed $551,508.46, to
Contract No. 151J-110, Fire Alarm Renovation, Phase I, M Line, with Blocka Construction, Inc.

-3-



DRAFT

Director Dufty seconded the motion, which carried by electronic vote. Ayes — 8: Directors
Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes — 1:
Director Allen.

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning Committee, brought the matter of Pleasant Hill
Bike Station Tenant Improvements before the Board. Mr. Steve Beroldo, Manager of Access
Programs, presented the item. Director Allen moved that the General Manager or her designee
be authorized to increase the tenant improvement budget by $180,000.00 for the Pleasant Hill
Bike Station, from the current authorization of $250,000.00 to $430,000.00. President Saltzman
seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes —9: Directors Allen,
Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes - 0.

Director Raburn brought the matter of Late Night Bus Service Ridership and Funding Update
before the Board. Mr. Bob Franklin, Department Manager, Customer Access, presented the
item. The item was discussed.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Jerry Grace
Clarence Fischer

President Saltzman called for the General Manager’s Report. Ms. Crunican reminded the Board
of the Warm Springs Station opening ceremony tomorrow, and reported on steps she had taken
and activities and meetings she had participated in and outstanding Roll Call for Introductions
items.

Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General Manager, Operations, gave a report on upcoming work to
rebuild the A-15 interlocking, between Lake Merritt Station and Fruitvale Station, and how the
work would affect service.

President Saltzman called for the Controller/Treasurer’s Report. Ms. Poblete presented the
report. The report was discussed.

President Saltzman called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In
Memoriam.

Director Raburn reported he and Director Allen had attended the American Public Transportatlon
Association’s Legislative Conference in Washington, D.C.

Director Allen reported on her trip to the American Public Transportation Association’s
Legislative Conference in Washington, D.C.

Director Simon reported she had been awarded a scholarship to Transit Center and would attend
a training session in Minneapolis.

President Saltzman reported she had attended a SPUR meeting about a second transbay crossing.

President Saltzman called for Public Comment. The following individuals addressed the Board.
Jerry Grace '

4-



DRAFT
Clarence Fischer
President Saltzman announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 12-A
(Conference with Labor Negotiators) of the regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board would

reconvene in open session upon conclusion of the closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 11:30 a.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 11:43 a.m.

Directors present: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn,
Simon, and Saltzman.

Absent:  None.

The Board Meeting recessed at 1:26 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 1:27 p.m.
Directors present: Director Saltzman.

Absent:  Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn,
and Simon.

President Saltzman announced that the Board had concluded its closed session and that there
were no announcements to be made.

The Meeting was adjourned at 1:27 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



ey
N

.

g’

San AFrancisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
- Exhibit A
Underwriting Pool
As of March 15, 2017

' Senior Manager Pool
Barclays Capital
Citigroup/Siebert Cisneros Shank Joint Venture (MBE/WBE)**
| Goldman Sachs |
JP Morgan
Morgan Stanley

Stifel Financial Corp.

‘Co-Manager Pool
Alamo Capital (WBE/SB)
Backstrom McCaﬂey Berry & Co. LLC (MBE)
| Bank of America Merrill Lynch
Blaylock Beal Van, LLC (MBE/SB)
Fidelity Capital Markets

~ Raymond James

- * Sigbert Cisneros Shank is'a MBEMWBE firm
Minority-Owned Business Enterprise
Certified Small Business

Women-Owned Business Enterprise

25




‘WEART -
']

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

.GENERAL AG_ER ABPROVAL Lo : , ‘GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D
patE:321n017y | 0 T @M | BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prep : by dke Nhaji; v G eral Counsel ‘CbntrollerITranSurer District Se‘cretery" BARC
Dept: Customer [Adcestan sbility . | N} v :
‘Department, . | B S X

by ghacer

i | | cr/s/m] AT

7 BART A‘c'ees'sibilvity‘Task Force New Members AppOi’n‘tmentl

PURPOSE"

For the BART Board of Dlrectors to consider appomtmg newly nommated members Valerle :
Buell and Chrlstopher Mullin to the BART Acoes51b111ty Task F orce (BATF ).

DISCUSSION , ‘ ‘ ' ‘

The BATF has been i in existence since 1975 its purpose is to advise the BART Board and

~ BART staff on' acces51b111ty issues at BART. The BATF by-laws provide that the committee
- shall be composed of up to eighteen members who live or work in the BART service area.
‘The BATF by—laws also require that an interested apphcant for the committee must attend -
thrée out of four consecutive meetings and then apply for membershlp If the applicant i is
‘endorsed by a maj orlty of the members of the BATF, then thé recommendation for
vmembershlp is submltted to the BART Board of Dlrectors for final approval

B

Candldates for. BATF Membershlp

Valerle Buell and Chrlstopher Mullm are candldates for membershlp to the BATF. They ‘were
‘endorsed by an unanimous vote of the members of the BATF that were present at the March
23,2017 BATF Committee meeting. The BATF's membershlp recommendations are now
‘bemg submltted to the BART Board for consideration. If the BART Board appoints the -
candidates, the BATF will have 18 members. The prospectlve candidates, if approved by the
BART Board for BATF membership, will be officially seated on April 27, 2017 as a member ‘
 of the BATF for a term of one year, or until the BART Board announces appomtments |
and/or reappointments for a new term, whlchever occurs later. :




. BART Accessibility Task Force New Members Appointment (cont,)

FISCAL HVIPACT

‘ There isa $15 monthly st1pend for travel for each regula.rly scheduled monthly meetmg that
members attend Additionally, members are eligible to be reimbursed for the actual cost of
travel for add1t10na1 pre-approved meetings, The fundlng source is the operatlng budget of
‘the Customer Access and Access1b111ty Department | ,

ALTERNATIVES

Do not make the appomtment RECOMMENDATION Appomt Valerle Buell and
Chnstopher Mullin to the BATF. o

| MOTION

The BART Board accepts the recommendatlon of the BATF and appoints the nominated
candidates, Valerie Buell and Chnstopher Mullin for membership to the BATF for a term
beglnnmg Aptil 27, 2017 for one year, or until the Board makes new appomtments and/or
reappomtments for anew term whichever occurs later, : :




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: April 7,2017
FROM: General Manager
RE: Item 5A, Review Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) and Pension Liabilities

Attached is the Pension and Retiree Medical Update that will be presented to the Board at the
April 13,2017 meeting as an informational item.

If you have any questions about the document, please contact Carter Mau, Assistant General

Manager, Administration and Budget, at 510-464-6194.
%% .

Grace Crunican

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors : DATE: April 7,2017
FROM: General Manager
RE: Item 5B, Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget Overview

Attached is the FY18 Budget Overview presentation that will be presented to the Board at the
April 13,2017 meeting as an informational item. '

If you have any questions about the document, please contact Carter Mau, Assistant General

Manager, Administration and Budget, at 510-464-6194.
St 5

Grace Crunican

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



ka

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL AGER APPROVAL: ‘ GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
: / ‘ B | Approve and forward to April 13, O&S Committe
v i s .
| DATE: 4/4/2017 : : BOARD INITIATED ITEM: Yes -

Originator/Prepared by: Hamed Tafaghodi Ge ral Counsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretnry -BARC

Dept: Maintenan dEn ineeripg ' M , / l% zé“"
Yl 7o W ( | Mol |

Signature/Date

4/{ /7 » _"IL 5//\1)[ 1 ‘t' UM[ 1 [] {fﬂ,/u] [ ]

- AUTHORIZE EXECUTION OF CHANGE ORDER NO.1, DALY CITY STATION
'BUS CANOPY REPLACEMENT TO CONTRACT No. 15QH-160 SITE
IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS STATIONS -PHASE IV.

' PURPOSE To obtain Board authonzatlon for the General Manager to execute Change
- 'Order No. 1, Daly City Bus Canopy Replacement, to Contract No. 15QH—160 Site
Improvements at Various Stations -Phase IV. : :

DISCUSSION: On August 1 1, 201 6, the Board of Directors authorized the General
Manager to award Contract No. 15QH-160, Site Improvements at Various Stations -Phase
IV, to Golden Bay Construction, Inc. for the Bid amount of $1,346,869.00. Proposed
Change Order No.1, Daly City Station Bus Canopy Replacement, is to add additional
improvements to the Contract scope of work, in the amount not to exceed $600,000 and to
extend the Contract duration by 100 calendar days :

This work was ongmally planned, but was not included in the scope of the ongmal Contract
No. 15QH-160 because construction funds were not available at that time. Funding for this
work became available in January 2017. Because the original Contract encountered weather
delays due to a wet rainy season, BART staff decided to use this opportumty to add this
work as a Change Order to this Contract and provide mcreased t1me as a result of the
~weather delays -

~ The Daly City BART Station has one of the busiest intermodal facilities within the BART -

* System and connects thousands of daily riders via Muni, SamTrans and the San Francisco
State University Shuttle, BART's patrons have long complained about the
uncomfortable experiences of using this intermodal facility, which is cold, windy,
unattractlve unfnendly and dark, especmlly for those waiting for their buses at night. These



~ AUTHORIZE EXECU’HON OF CHANGE ORDER NO.1, DALY CITY STATION BUS CANOPY REPLACEMENT TO |
CONTRACT No.15 (cont.) .

issues, among many other access 1ssues, prompted BART staff to secure Caltrans funding
in 2011 to conduct a comprehensive assessment of shortcomings and challenges, as well as
to identify opportunities for improving station layout, transit operations, bicycle and
‘pedestrian access, enhanced safety, and the patron experience. The assessment led to the -
development of a plan to improve the Station. The Assessment recommended short-term,

mid-term, and long-term alternatlves to improving transit, pedestrian, bike, and auto access |
and patron expenence ‘ :

BART staff has worked with partner agencies, San Mateo County Trans1t District, San
Francisco Municipal Transportatlon Agency, and San Francisco County Transportatlon '
Authority, on developing near-term transit improvements that could be supported and jointly
funded by all parties. The near-term scope includes new bus layover space (part of original
Contract), replacement of the aging canopy with bus shelters, new LED lighting, attractive
‘railings, and seating and a new, ADA compliant, cross walk (added as Change Order
No.1). The partner agencies have committed up to $1.5M to deliver these improvements
that will greatly enhance the experiences of BART's patrons. By integrating the work of
Change Order No.1 with the existing Contract, BART will only disrupt its customers once
*instead of multiple times and will lmplement the entlre work scope as ongmally conceived,
resultlng in time and cost savings. ‘ \ ~ . R

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2. 4 Change Orders mvolvmg expendltures greater than $200 000
require Board Approval The Office of General Counsel will review and approve the Change
Order as to form prior to execution. The Procurement Department will review the Change
Order prior to execution for comphance with Procurement guidelines.

FISCAL H\’IPACT Fundlng of the not to exceed amount of $600, 000 for Change Order -
No.1 for Contract No. 15QH-160 is included in total project budget for FMS #1 5QH000 —
Repair Sidewalks SWD. The Office of Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently '
. available to meet this obhgatlon The following table depicts funding assigned to the
 referenced project and is included in totality to track funding history against spendlng
~ authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be expended from a combination of these -
sources as listed. :

As of March 31, 2017, $18,935,845 is available for this project from the following sources:

“Various State & Local Grand Sources | $2,386,407
BART Operating Allocation to Capital $16,549,438

BART has expended $8, 904 059 committed $2,879, 418 and reserved $2,776,131 to date for
other action. This action will. commit $600,000 leaving an available fund balance of o
$3,776,237 for this project. There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District



' AUTHORIZE EXECUTION OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 1, DALY CITY STATION BUS CANOPY REPLACEMENT TO
CONTRACT No.15 (cont.) '

‘ Reserves

ALTERNATIVES: Do not authorize the General Manager to execute Change Order No.1,
Daly City Bus Canopy Replacement,which will delay performance of the work.
~ Alternatively, staff could be directed to execute the work of this Change Order under a
‘separate public works contract. This will also delay the work, cause inconvenience to the
public and may cost more than the amount of the Change Order.

| RECOMMENDATION* Adoption of the followmg motion.

MOTION The General Manager is authorlzed to execute Change Order No.1, Daly City
'Bus Canopy Replacement, in the amount of not to exceed $600,000 and extend the Contract
‘duration by 100 calendar days for Contract No, 15QH-16O Srte Improvement at Vanous
‘Stations Phase IV.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Memorandum

TO: Operations and Safety Committee DATE: April 7,2017
FROM: Independent Police Auditor
SUBJECT: Informational Item - Aggressive Panhandling Policy Revision

Chapter 1-04(G) of the Citizen Oversight Model (Model) states that the Office of the Independent
Police Auditor (OIPA) shall develop recommendations concerning General Orders and Directives,
procedures, practices, and training of the BART Police Department (BPD), with the goal of
improving professionalism, safety, effectiveness, and accountability. In accordance with this
section of the Model, OIPA has developed a recommendation with regard to BPD Policy 453 —
Aggressive Panhandling.

California Penal Code (PC) section 647(c) provides that anyone who accosts others in any public
place for the purpose of begging or soliciting alms is guilty of disorderly conduct, a misdemeanor.
Notably, it is the required element of “accosting” that elevates the solicitation of alms from
Constitutionally protected activity to criminal conduct. Existing BPD policy includes language
intended to clarify the meaning of “accosting” to provide guidance to BPD officers in the
enforcement of PC 647(c), but the examples provided are in some cases ambiguous, unclear, or
confusing which creates the potential for negative results. Such negative results include, but are
not limited to, the detention and citation of individuals on the basis of mere panhandling, which is
a protected activity under the First Amendment to the US Constitution.

In an effort to provide a recommendation for policy revision that would eliminate unnecessarily
ambiguous examples and misstatements of the elements required for violation of the Penal Code
section, OIPA consulted with District Attorneys from San Francisco, Alameda, San Mateo, Santa
Clara, and Contra Costa Counties, all of whom concurred that the existing policy included
examples of conduct that could not reasonably be described as elements of the crime of aggressive
panhandling.

Importantly, the recommended policy revision includes a requirement for associated training,
which will provide a venue for clarification of the legal requirements for enforcement of PC 647(c),
as well as an opportunity for officers to learn about and discuss the difficulties and nuances of
appropriately enforcing the law while protecting BART ridership from harassment, intimidation,
and threats.

OIPA also consulted with a number of advocates and scholars including the San Francisco-based
Coalition on Homelessness, and integrated suggestions regarding the elimination of existing policy
language that was overly subjective, that limited personal expression, or was unnecessarily
judgmental with regard to the very activity of panhandling as a means of support.



Opportunities for review and comment were also provided to the BART Police Citizen Review
Board (BPCRB), BPD command staff, the BART Police Officer’s Association, and the BART
Police Manager’s Association. Suggestions for revisions submitted by the BPD Internal Affairs
Division were also received by OIPA and integrated into the final recommendation.

On February 13, 2017 the BPCRB voted unanimously to accept the revision to the policy. The
proposed revisions were forwarded to BPD on February 22, 2017 for further action.

Please contact me at (510) 874-7477 or oipa@bart.gov at your convenience if you have any

questions about this matter.

Thank you, o
i
Russell G. E;loom |

| Attachments

cc:  Board of Directors

Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager



~

BART PD POLICY #453
Aggressive Panhandling

BART OFFICE OF THE INDEPENDENT POLICE AUDITOR
: MARCH 14, 2017

California Penal Code Section 647(c)

“Anyone who accosts other persons in
any public place or in any place open
to the public for the purpose of
begging or soliciting alms is guilty of
disorderly conduct, a misdemeanor”




Current Policy

® In place to regulate aggressive panhandling and to ameliorate the
negative impact surrounding aggressive panhandling activities

= Lessen the negative impact on ridership

® BPD policy includes language that seeks to specify the meaning of
“accost” as provided in PC647(c)

» Lists “elements” which may be ambiguous or otherwise unclear or
confusing

= Gray areas and ambiguities in policy language create potential for
negative results

Practical Concerns

" Officers are unclear about the application of
PC647(c)

- mOfficers mistakenly believe that panhandling is a
penal code violation

uOfficers initiate contacts for mere panhandling without

accosting or aggression

uOfficers are not properly trained in the application of

PC647(c) or BPD Policy 453




“...I was in full BART Police uniform...dispatch advised
there was a male subject pan handling at the... 19 Street
station. Pan handling is a violation for 647 (C)PC. ”

“...l asked what he was doing and he said ‘I'm asking
people for money so | can get on BART and go home’

Practical Concerns
® Law abiding individuals may become enmeshed in the
criminal justice system despite having broken no law
» Limits opportunities for access to social services
= Officers may contact a panhandler without any reasonable
suspicion of required aggressive conduct
» This contact may escalate to a use of force

= Any use of force has the potential to escalate and result in
serious injury to:

» Subject
» Officer(s)
» Bystanders




Practical Concerns

"Unjustified uses of force may lead to
*Diminished community trust
» Complaints against officers
= Complaints against BPD
=Lawsuits against the District

Recommended Revisions

= Require appropriate officer training
= Clarification of law and policy

» Reinforce understanding of illegal conduct vs.
constitutionally protected conduct

= Report Wri’rihg Requirements

= Require specific description of aggressive conduct
and source of description




Benefits of Policy Revision

= Protect vulnerable population from denial of constitutional protections

= Prevent unnecessary contact with law enforcement
* Increase potential for availment of social services

= Provide officers with knowledge of law and tools to legally address activity
. that negatively impacts District and customer experience

= Reduce complaints against individual officers and BPD

® Protect subjects and officers from physical and legal consequences of an
unjustified use of force resulting in serious injury.

» Protect District from liability

» Unlawful detention, Unlawful Arrest, Civil Rights Violations, Unjustified
Uses of Force
9




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMEN T

GENERAL AGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
: ‘ . . - | Approve and forward to the Board
Y/ £

DATE: 4/5/2017 o bppee Lrumicon BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No P
Originator/Prepared by: Paul Voix Ge}leral Counsel - .Controller/Treésurer District Secretary BARC
Dept: Planning Development & H

i el \\V@%W “al W/“

Slgnature/Date , l\
: “//5 /L’I)__,[ ] 4\1 /[’ ]

[]

APPROVAL OF 19th STREET/OAKLAN D BART STATION SPECIAL
ENTRANCE AND ELEVATOR AGREEMENT

PURPOSE: To obtain Board authorization to enter into a 50-year Special Entrance and
Elevator Agreement (“Special Entrance Agreement”) with Zwuschen LLC a subsidiary of
Uber Technologies, Inc. (“Zwuschen”) for:

1) the reopening of a special entrance from the concourse level of the 19th Streét/Oakland
BART Station (“Station”) to the subgrade basement level of the adjacent building located
1945 Broadway/1954 Telegraph (the “Uptown Station Building” or “Building”);

2) the District’s shared use of a new elevator for passenger access between the street level
and the Station concourse level to be located within the Uptown Station Building footprint
and designed, installed, operated, and mamtamed by Zwuschen; and

3) for a one time financial contribution from Zwuschen to BART of $500,000 to offset a
portion of the cost of BART station 1mprovements related to the new special entrance and
elevator. :

DISCUSSION: In September 29, 1966 the District entered in to a Private Special Entrance
Agreement with the Emporium Capwell Company, former owners of what is now called the
Uptown Station Building. The agreement served to provide BART patrons and shoppers
direct access from the Station concourse level to the basement level of the Building. Over
the years, ownership of the Building has changed hands several times and the special
entrance has been closed in excess of a decade.

In 2014, BART developed a Station Modernization Plan for the Station. The Plan addressed



APPROVAL OF 19th STREET/OAKLAND BART STATION SPECIAL ENTRANCE AND ELEVATOR AGREEMENT
(cont.)

the possibility of re-opening the special entrance if the Building was occupied by an
interested tenant. The Plan also contemplated the construction of two new elevators (one
street-to-concourse elevator and one concourse-to-platform elevator) at the north end of the
Station to improve Station access and provide redundancy to the existing south end
elevators. BART plans to begin construction on Station Modernization Improvements
identified in its Station Modernization Plan in early 2018.

Uptown Station Building is undergoing substantial renovation and BART has been

- approached by Zwuschen and its representatives seeking to reopen the special entrance to
provide direct access to and from the Uptown Station Building and the Station. Zwuschen
also proposed incorporating the street-to-concourse elevator contemplated by the Station
Modernization Plan into the Uptown Station Building footprint instead of having a
freestanding elevator that would occupy sidewalk space in front of the Building. Key
provisions of the proposed new 19th Street/Oakland Station Special Entrance Agreement
(“Special Entrance Agreement”) are summarized as follows:

e The special entrance will be for pedestrian use only (i.e., excluding hand truck or other
delivery equipment).

e As part of its renovations, Zwuschen will install a new elevator between the street and
the Station concourse level for use by BART patrons and employees during the
Station’s hours of operation. The new elevator would not provide access to any other
floors in the Uptown Station Building.

. Zwuschen will be responsible for opening and closing the elevator, which is to be
- maintained consistent with State of California and BART standards.

o Zwuschen will provide signage, consistent with applicable sections of BART’s facilities
standards, to enable BART customers to easily 1dent1fy the elevator and navigate
between the street and the Station.

 Maintenance of the special entrance corridors and the new elevator located within the
Uptown Station Building footprint will be the responsibility of Zwuschen.

o Zwuschen will contribute $500,000 towards BART’s upcoming Station Modernization
Improvements project. The project will include the installation of three new faregates at
the northwest end of the Station in proximity to the special entrance that will better
serve BART patron elevator users and other patrons taking advantage of the special
entrance for ingress and egress. | '

e The term of the Special Entrance Agreement will be 30 years and include two 10-year
options for renewal.



APPROVAL OF 19th STREET/OAKLAND BART STATION SPECIAL ENTRANCE AND ELEVATOR AGREEMENT
(cont.)

o To protect both parties, the Special Entrance Agreement will include a termination for

- convenience clause with the terminating party having potential limited financial
responsibility to the other party. For BART this liability would be the depreciated, 30-
year amortized value of Zwuschen’s $500,000 contribution to the Station Improvement
Project and up to $100,000 of the depreciated 30-year amortized value of Zwuschen’s
investment towards the special entrance (excludmg their elevator which could contmue
to serve the Building even if the special entrance is closed)

o In the event of the sale of the Uptown Station Building, the Special Entrance Agreement
and its obligations would be transferred to the new owner with the property. -

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Special Entrance Agreement as fo form.

FISCAL IMPACT: There would be no fiscal impact associated with completing
negotiations and entering into the Special Entrance Agreement other than costs for staff time.
Entering into the Special Entrance Agreement would result in a contribution of $500,000 for
19th Street Station Improvement Project No. 07EA001 and eliminate the need for that project
to fund and construct a new street-to-concourse elevator at the northwest portion of the
Station.

ALTERNATIVES Not entering into a Special Entrance Agreement with Zwuschen at this
time. This would result in a lost opportunity for the opening of a new indoor entrance to the
19th Street Station, including patron elevator access to the Uptown Station Building and the
loss of a $500,000 financial contribution to BART’s Station enhancement project.

RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the following motion.

MOTION: The General Manager or her designee, is authorlzed to execute a Special
Entrance Agreement with a term of thirty years, plus options to renew for two additional ten-
year terms, with Zwuschen, LLC for the operation and maintenance of a special entrance to
the 19th Street Station.





Pension & Retiree Medical Update

BART Board of Directors
April 13, 2017





Pension/Retiree Medical Background

e Pension - CalPERS

 Annual funding determined by PERS valuation report

e “Classic” Plans
e  Miscellaneous (2% @55)
e Safety (3% @50)
e PEPRA — California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act
e  Employees with no prior PERS experience hired after 1/1/13
e Miscellaneous (2% @62)
e Safety (2.7% @ 57)
e  Other differences from Classic Plans

e Retiree Medical

 BART Retiree Health Benefit Trust, established May 2004

e Some funding accumulated from prior years, reserve was
established

e Retiree medical negotiated as part of 2005 labor contract
e “Ramp-Up” funding FY06 - FY13, full contribution since FY14






Pension: Miscellaneous Plan Unfunded Liability

($M)
$600

$500
$400
$300
$200
$100
S0
-$100
-$200

-$300

-$216

FYO4 FYO5 FYO6 FYO7 FYO8 FYO09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
M Liability (SM) esFunded Ratio

130%

110%

90%

70%

50%

30%

10%

-10%

-30%

-50%

-70%





(SM)
$120

$100

$80

S60

$40

S20

SO -

-$20

Pension: Safety Plan Unfunded Liability

|

|

|

sgs | s36 | >°°

$80 J| $80

472
s26 | $27 | **® | <25 »31
- S13

FYO4 FYO5 FYO6 FYO7 FYO8 FYO9 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
mLiability (SM) e=Funded Ratio

120%

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

- 0%

-20%





(SM)
$90

$80
$70
$60
S50
S40

S30

S20 -

s10

Pension Annual Payment

$17 $17 S16

$17 | $17 s17[ $17
| s16 | 16 sa3 | s34 $36

$27 | S28 $271 $27

s16 | 523 $25

SEIN S10

815

$42

s12

$50

FYO4 FYO5 FYO6 FYO7 FYO8 FYO9 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY1l6 FY17 FY18

B Employer  ® Employee (Portion paid by BART)

Bud Prelim

5






Retiree Medical Unfunded Liability

(SM)

$400 - - 70%
372 $374
$350 > $365 60%
$300
50%

$250 $267 | ¢259

256

> 40%
$200

30%
$150

20%
$100
10%

- I I I I | ‘ |
S - 0%

FYO6 FYO7 FYO8 FYO9 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
m Unfunded Liability (SM) emFunded Ratio






(sM)
$40

$35

$30

§25

$20

$15

S10

S5

Retiree Medical Annual Payment

&7 $9

$5

FYO4 FYO5 FYO6 FYO7 FYO8 FYO9 FY10 FY11l FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
B Annual Payment






Pension and Retiree Medical — Changes for FY18

e Pension: FY18 Employer payments changed from percentage of
pay to flat sum payment for unfunded liability, plus percentage of
pay for “normal cost”

e Miscellaneous Plan: 7.931% normal cost, $26.9M unfunded liability
payment

o Safety Plan: 24.708% normal cost, $6.9M unfunded liability payment

e FY18 Pro Forma Budget relatively flat to FY17 — PERS uses payroll estimates
based on 2015 payroll (lower than budget figures due to vacancies)

e Retiree Medical: FY18 assumption changes in valuation increase
annual funding requirement and unfunded liability





Pension — Changes FY18 & FY19

e FY19: Lowering of assumed discount (investment return) rate

* CalPERS Board approved lowering Discount Rate from 7.5% to 7.0% on December
21, 2016; phased in over 3 years (7.375%-7.25%-7.0%)

e Significant impact on employer payment beginning in FY19
 |Impacts on employer payment will be phased in (5-year “ramp up”)

 Employer rates were already forecasted to increase due to prior PERS actions
aimed at increasing long-term stability
e 2012: lowered Discount Rate from 7.75% to 7.5% (eff. 13/14)
e 2013: more conservative amortization and smoothing policies (eff. 15/16)
e 2014: updated demographic assumptions (eff. 16/17)

e 2017: Risk Mitigation Strategy revised (further lowers discount rate when returns
exceed target by 2%) (eff. 20/21)





Projected Pension Contributions (% of Payroll)

Miscellaneous + Safety

34%

339, 35% 3% __ . 349

10






Projected Pension Contributions (S Millions)

Miscellaneous + Safety

$160

$140

$120

$100

$80

$60
$40

$20
$0 I I I I I I I I I I T

11






Projected Unfunded Liability (S Millions)

Miscellaneous + Safety
$1,200

$990

$1,000

$800

$600 $

$400

$200

12






Projected Funded Status (%)

Miscellaneous + Safety

110%

100%0
100%

90%

/8%

80%

69%0
70%

13





Funded Status Comparison - Pension

e Following is based on most recent public information.

Plan Date Discount Rate | Funded %
BART Miscellaneous 6/30/2015 7.50% 80%
BART Safety 6/30/2015 7.50% 63%
CalPERS Public Agency Miscellaneous 6/30/2015 7 50% 76%
(Total)
CalPERS Public Agency Safety (Total) 6/30/2015 7.50% 73%
CalSTRS DB Plan 6/30/2015 7.50% 68%
CalPERS - State 6/30/2015 7.50% 69%
Alameda County Employees 12/31/2015 7.60% 74%
Retirement Association
Contrz.ﬂ Costa CountY Employees 12/31/2015 2 00% 83%
Retirement Association
San Francisco Employees' Retirement 7/1/2016 7 50% 33%
System
National Average (NASRA study of 124 Dec. 2016 7 50% 759

large state & city plans - median)

14





Retiree Medical - Changes

e Retiree Medical

 FY18 valuation: assumption changes increase annual funding
requirement and unfunded liability

e Assumption changes can have significant impact
* Implied rate subsidy - S80 million
e Medical trend rate - $65 million
* Mortality improvement change - $12 million
e Spouse assumption - $21 million
e Other assumptions (net) - S6 million
e Asset loss for 15/16 - S9 million






Retiree Medical — Implied Subsidy

$800

$700

$600

$500

$400

$300

25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 64
== Blended Premium| 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600
=B Cost by Age 400 420 460 500 550 600 640 700 800

«Sample active age 40, retire age 60:

T PEMHCA Cost of
Benefits
$600 Active |-—__ __—="| 3500 Active
3 s1200 DT _
$600 Retiree |-~ ==~ | $700 Retiree

16






Retiree Medical — Projected Contributions - %

16%

14%

129 o-0-0-S

10%

8%

L "

L —

2%

O% I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1
16/17 21/22 26/27 31/32 36/37 41/42

-®-Baseline ARC 48-2015 Valuation =x2016 Valuation

* Baseline ARC is projected from the 7/1/2004 valuation. 17





Retiree Medical — Projected Contributions - S

80,000

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000 -

30,000

U

20,000

10,000

0

16/17  21/22  26/27 3132 36/37  41/42

-®-Baseline ARC 8-2015 Valuation =+-2016 Valuation

* Baseline ARC is projected ARC rates from the 7/1/2004 valuation applied to current &

projected payroll. 18





Retiree Medical — Projected Unfunded Liability

$350,000

$300,000

$250,000

$200,000

$150,000

$100,000

$50,000

$_ ,
X

Q.
ACHACHAC

,.5'1,
Q
(0\“3

N
%Q")Q\%\%
o

A D Q A 6 A\ & QA
%Q\\%Q\\%Q\\ZQ\%%Q\W%Q\@ » o %Q\%%Q\%@\%%Q\@%Q\%@\%
A A RN A A A A AT

=*Projected UAAL

b
Q\\
b\")

19






Retiree Life Insurance

e Projected life insurance payments for retirees

e Value of death benefits paid

* Not value of premiums

 Not funded in a Trust

* 4% discount rate (4.25% in 2015)

(In SMillions)
6/30/15 and | 6/30/16 and
FY2016/17 FY2017/18
Actuarial Accrued Liability $30.7 $30.5
Assets 0 0
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability S30.7 S30.5
ARC/Actuarially Determined Contribution
S Millions S2.5 S3.1
% Payroll 0.84% 0.97%

20






Funded Status Comparison — Retiree Medical

* Bartel Associates Database of California Public Agencies

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

Percentage of Plans

30%

20%

10%

0%

il“ln..u

AllPlans =10% =220% =30% =40% =250% =60% =70% =80% =90% =100%
Funded Funded Funded Funded Funded Funded Funded Funded Funded Funded
% Funded

Average = 24% funded
Median = 14% funded

21






Funded Status Comparison — Retiree Medical

e Following is based on most recent public information.

Plan Date Discount Rate | Funded %
BART 6/30/2016 6.75% 44%
Alameda County ERA 12/31/2015 7.60% 91%
Contra Costa County ERA 1/1/2016 5.70% 19%
City and County of San Francisco 6/30/2014 4.50% 1%
Bartel Associates Database (Median) N/A N/A 14%
State of California 6/30/2016 4.25% 0.2%

22







e BART Daly City Station
Intermodal Improvements

April 13, 2017

130 Niantic Ave
Pl Daly City, Califomnia

{3y » SteetView-Jun 2015

—

\
\_\

R

y—

55 Hide imagery %





Pittsburg/

Richmond Bay Point

North Concord/Martinez

Pleasant Hill/
Contra Costa Centre

El Cerrito del Norte \

El Cerrito Plaza ~§) Concord

e e J| Station Context

Downtown Berkeley Orinda Walnut Creek
Ashby ﬂ. e et
e .Il:i? :hﬁcg.%%%llang City Cent
. Embarcadero_ e Lake ln.‘lerrr:cn 2
e Straddles Daly City and SF o Fuivak
ic Center,
* Surrounded by homes, 1-280, John Daly Blvd N/ ONKoa ot
. . . D_afy 24th 5t Mission Oakland 1 ;
e 4 lines serve this station City,/“oGenta  mtemational West Dublin/

¥ BalboaPark  Ajrport (OAK) Hayward  pleasanton

 Daily Ridership ~ 7,700 station exits

Sout . 3
San Francisco e San Francisco
: A, ,International Airport (SFO)  \\ Union Gity

-'-"-. & MON-FRI after 9 prm
MON-FRI H <= o g e
e 9p =R SAT-SUN all day

£
Millbrae

W\ South Hayward

4 | b, ', o ’ '\' 2 - X 4
\ AN s A

T =

Fremont

& BART 2015

¢ Transit Issues
16% access by transit

High volume of bus + shuttle
- 4 Muni lines (2019 boardings)
- 5 SamTrans lines (2038 boardings)

- SF State + other shuttles (SF State
3,023 boardings)

Limited space in transit center
Lack of layover areas
Multi-party coordination





e s S e, S g TR G






tn Daly City Station Area Improvement Plan (2012)

Stakeholders

o Caltrans  SF State

« SFMTA « Parkmerced

« SFCTA « Daly City

« SamTrans * Neighborhood groups in Daly City + SF
Goals

« Accommodate planned increases in bus and shuttle services
» Provide higher quality bus and shuttle passenger waiting
* Improve transfer experience





Daly City Inte Improvements

| . : B s 1

cated, enlarged SF State

. Phase 1: Rel
- Shuttle Area (funded by SF State)

SF State Gator Pass (BART Board | e sl |} 4 W-$¥! Phase 2: Layover area
' & | for Muni/SamTrans






tn Phase 2 Intermodal Improvements

Phase 2 Scope

e Layover area, canopy
demolition, bus shelters, LED
lighting, seating, railing

e Funding: SF Prop A, SF Prop K,
San Mateo State Prop 1B

e Change order request into
existing repaving contractor

Next Step

e Construction

e Public art (same funding,
separate process)

e 3 party maintenance agmt






		Slide Number 1

		Station Context

		Before Photos

		Daly City Station Area Improvement Plan (2012)

		Slide Number 5

		Phase 2 Intermodal Improvements




m 19th St./Oakland New North Elevator
+ Special Entrance Agreement

April 13, 2017
BART Board Meeting






Former Sears/Capwell’s
building is being retrofitted
by Uber (“Owner”) as
office/retail building

Owner proposes to

— Reopen direct BART
entrance

— Build, operate, and
maintain a new elevator for
public access to BART
within building

Requesting BART Board to
authorize GM to enter into
special entrance
agreement with Zwuschen,
LLC (wholly owned
subsidiary of Uber)






I 19t St/Oakland Station Modernization

Funded Improvements

Future BRT ¢‘l
Station (above)
- -1{— ________ “}
Broadway
(above)

©) Expand Station Capacity 7 7 © Enhance Safety and Security © Fix and Modernize

» New North station agent booth + fare gates; expanded paid area * 5 glass fare barriers * Reopened restrooms, repaired tile, floor

© Improve Accessibility © Expand Bicycle Access © celebrate Community with Art @ Enhance Lighting 5
¢ New platform elevator ¢ Bike channels, new bicycle e Stairwell art installations; ¢ Alllighting upgraded to LEDs

parking rotating art at phone booths





Timeline

e BART Station Modernization
— Bid: Fall 2017
— Construction: 2018-2019 (22-24 months)

 Uptown Station

— Under construction since 2015

— Initial occupancy for office and retail planned for
mid-2018





* Mixed use office development, up
to 3,000 person capacity
— 330,000 sq. ft. office
— 50,000 sq. ft. retail + food

* Proposal to include new elevator
for access to BART within building
instead of on street in front of

building
















L A

Sample rendering — for illustration only





Ground Floor Level  Vestibule

BART ELEVATOR

L Potentia Elevator for

BT HOURS™ | adéess tg BART & -

ENTRY OPEN DURING
UPTOWN STATION HOURS ’ ‘

floor programming (retail)

BROADWAY

EXISTING BART ENTRY TO BART
CONCOURSE LEVEL \

]
1
1
1
1
I
1
1
1
1
1
1

Uptown Station ground :
I
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

20th STREET





BART Conq

Potential E
for access t

course

levator
o BART

Level

SERVICE ELEVATOR

L Y| o

Uptown Station basement level

—oTTTTTTTTToTTTT T

Walkway o%erated/maintained
/
- by Owner [T

<

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ = | R
AL * FUTURE :
A 0 STREET RETALL !
A nnnn a s ~ KIOSK 1
‘ ) : ]
=—— " — 3 F 3 e T = L J
L Existing double roll-down gatg | 9 = o -
v
P t FUTURE
— T NEW | Nl new FaRe ‘ FUTURE STATION @ RELOCATED
ST FARE | BARRIER ‘ AGENT BOOTH —&=S— FAREGATES
L o S GATES _ | =
| =0 15"
l 2 DN P J, oN ! I
: QUEUING QUEUING . . -
4 1 .
l ESC DN T i
I —— ]
FUTURE N
ELEVATOR TO s g
PLATFORMS —| = = oL
[ — FAREGATE
—_—

| a0t | 150t |
T queuine T aqueuine 1

j?Iﬂ -

\
!
‘r
k
|
|
|






wm Special Entrance Agreement
: :

Proposed Terms

e BART to reopen direct entrance into building

 Owner constructs, operates, maintains new elevator
for public access to BART at no cost to BART

— Value of new elevator = $1-2 million construction cost
— Operating hours will be same as BART
— Elevator only goes between BART level and street level

e Owner contributes toward cost of new fare gates
— One time payment of $500,000

— Covers ~1/2 cost of three new fare gates located between
the new street and platform elevators

11





wm Special Entrance Agreement
: :

Proposed Terms

 Termination
— Either party may terminate agreement with 90 days notice

— If Owner terminates, Owner must reimburse BART for
unamortized BART Station Improvement investments (up
to $500,000)

* Transfer

— If building is sold to new owner, new owner must assume
obligations of agreement; BART must approve of transfer.

12





Recommendation

e Adoption of the following Motion:

The General Manager, or her designee, is authorized
to execute a Special Entrance Agreement with a
term of thirty years, plus options to renew for two
additional ten-year terms with Zwuschen, LLC for the

operation and maintenance of a special entrance to
the 19th St Station.

13






Fiscal Year 2018
Budget Overview

BART

BART Board of Directors
April 13, 2017





FY18 Update

e January Board Workshop

» Received Board input on solutions for then projected $25-
S45M shortfall

e March 21 Committee presentation

* FY18 proforma deficit estimated at S31M

e Continued Board discussion on potential budget solutions
e March 31 Preliminary Budget Memo

e Updates to several line items (ridership, sales tax)

e Key initiatives added

e Potential budget solutions included

* FY18 balanced budget presented
e Areas to watch

e Ridership — potential for further declines

e STA — April state actions may lead to FY18 revenue increase





eeofl FY18 Preliminary Operating Budget

(SMm) FY17 FY18 FY18 Proformavs.
Adopted Proforma Preliminary Preliminary
Revenue
Passenger Revenue S 4755 S 4706 S 4737 S 3.1
Fare Increase Rev (CPl-increase dedicated to capital) 354 39.0 38.8 (0.1)
Non-Fare Revenue 61.0 65.9 67.1 1.2
Total Financial Assistance 310.1 322.7 322.6 (0.1)
Total Sources 882.0 898.1 902.2 4.1
Expense
Net Labor and Benefits 499.6 544.0 535.8 (8.2)
OPEB Unfunded Liability 2.4 3.1 3.1 -
Traction/Station Power 41.0 43.3 42.9 (0.5)
Other Non-Labor 120.5 123.5 123.6 0.1
OAC 6.1 6.3 6.3 -
Purchased Transp (Bus/ADA) 21.9 23.0 22.7 (0.3)
Total Expense 691.5 743.2 734.4 (8.8)
Debt Service and Allocations 192.9 188.8 170.9 (17.9)
TOTAL USES 884.4 932.0 905.3 (26.7)
OPEB Unfunded Liability Offset (2.4) (3.1) (3.1) -
Net Result $ 00 S (30.8) $ 00 S 30.8

*excludes Rail Car Fund Swap - FY17 only. No net fiscal impact. 2





Ridership

Estimated total trips Total Annual Trips
e FY17 estimate 124.6M 140

120

* 6% lower than FY17 Adopted 100 1178l 117.1 | 7*°°
Budget (132.4M) 2 a0 [
e 3% lower than FY16 actual (128.5M) = *
* FY18 Preliminary Budget 125.7M 20

e Core Ridership—123.9M (-0.4% °
from FY17 Estimate)

e WSKX (first full year) — 0.6M trips
e SVBX (half year) — 1M trips

Millions

™
N
Q

Change in Average Weekday Ridership

e eBART (2 months) — 0.1M trips Growth Rate
Estimated weekday trips o
e FY17 (Estimate): 425,475 ‘2‘2;
* FY18: 431,100 0o
e WSKX (first full year) — 2,000 o
e SVBX (half year) - 7,200 o BEEZ3395532205823395538%8¢
e eBART (2 months) - 2,000 FY15 FY16 Y17 ;





Operating Sources

» Operating Sources up S20M (+2%) from FY17 Budget (includes fare
increase proposals)
* Rail passenger revenue +$1.7M

Operating Sources ($millions)

$1,000

* Below budget weekday/weekend trips

e 2014, 2016 and half year of 2018 CPI-
based fare increase estimated at S39M 600 -

S800 -

e Includes proposed fare options $400 -
e Parking revenue +51.5M $200 -
. 50 i
* Other Operatlng rev +$46M FY17 Budget FY17 Estimate FY18 Prelim
Budget
e Sales tax +$3.2M Heee
M Fare Revenue [ Other Op Revenue
* FY17 projected to end below budget in B Sales Tax B Other Fin Assist

ridership, fare revenue and sales tax

* VTA reimbursement for six months of
SVBX service +S7M (offset by equal
amount of expenses)





Financial Assistance

Sales tax growth slowing 6260 Sales Tax ($millions)
e FY17 projected to end S1.7M mBudget © Actual
below budget $240
e Growth Rates: $220
* FY18 2.0% (budget)
FY17 2.5% (forecast) 5200
FY16 3.6% 5150 |

e SB1 passed and will increase STA

FY15 5.4%

FY14 6.0% $160 -
State Transit Assistance $140 -
e FY18: +$1.5M 6120

Diesel sales tax increase Nov. 2017; *100
transportation improvement fee
Jan. 2018.

BART full year estimate: $21M ($15M operating and $6M SGR/capital)
Impact for FY18 TBD

FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FYle FY17 FY18

Low Carbon Transit Operations Program

* FY17 budget S7M, FY17 estimated actual $2M, FY18 budget SOM

Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program

 New funding source for BART, included in General Fund for FY18 Preliminary budget

e FY18 S4M 5





Operating Uses

Total Operating Uses up $20.9M from FY17 (2%)
Operating Expense up $42.8M (6%) from FY17 Budget
e Labor & Benefits $36.8M, Non Labor $6.0M
Debt Service & Allocations down $22.0M from FY17 Budget
* Proposed Reductions $16.0M
* SFO Allocation $5.7M lower due to reduced passenger revenue

Operating Expense includes operations for Silicon Valley Berryessa Extension
(SVBX) and eBART

* Six months of SVBX service $14.3M (162 full-year positions), funded by VTA passenger
revenue and financial assistance

* Two months of eBART service $2.7M (70.5 full-year positions)
Budget includes $3.2M in proposed initiatives
Information Technology Systems improvements ($S5.5M) and opening of Hayward
primary shop as part of HMC ($11.2M and 63 positions) included in base budget
increase

Late Night Bus funding included in budget only through August, $92K included in
base budget





ool Debt Service & Allocations

* FY18 budget: $171M of debt service (551M) and operating to
capital allocations (5120M)

e Allocations fund priority capital needs (rail cars, HMC, train
control) and provide BART’s local match to leverage grant

funds
e FY18 Preliminary Budget proposes one-time reductions
e Baseline: -S10M Unused prior year allocations help
mitigate shortfall
e Rail Cars: -S6M Banked LCTOP funds will backfill S6M:;
total allocation to rail cars remains at S45M





Capital Budget - Sources

e Capital Budget ($1.03B) up $S138M (16%) from FY17; up 54% from FY16

e New Rail Car program continues with $265M towards 166 new cars to be
delivered by end of calendar 2018

e Increase in earthquake safety as ramp-up to Transbay Tube retrofit
e Federal sources remain flat

e State sources from previously secured FY18 Capital Sources ($millions)
Props 1A & 1B for Stations and Rail Cars

$1,000

e Continued reliance on BART ™ GO Bond - Measure RR

allocations & bonds — $491M (48% of ~ sswo -

I External/Categorical

budget) 5600 - m Operating Allocations
e $193M allocated from Operating to = GO Bond - ESP
Capital program $400 -

Local

e S196M from Measure RR

$200 -
e S102M from Earthquake Safety

M State

M Federal

$0 -

FY17 Budget FY18 Prelim
Budget





Capital Budget - Uses

e System Reinvestment — informed by Asset Management program and focuses
on high-risk needs
e |Increased expenditures for most critical mainline-related assets
e Additional $117M (+20%) compared to FY17
e Measure RR contributes $165M
° IIBig 3”
e New Rail Cars & HMC constitute 32%
(S330M) of overall capital budget 1,000
 Train Control Modernization ' = System Expansion
Program to issue design-build RFP $300 - $101

FY18 Capital Uses ($millions)

H Service & Capacity

e Station Modernization & Renovation

$600 - Enhancement
e Powell Street B Earthquake Safety
e 19th Street Oakland $400 -
e El Cerrito del Norte Safety & Security
e Downtown Berkeley (plaza & $200 -
rotunda) B System Reinvestment

e Downtown San Francisco escalator 50 -
canopies

FY17 Budget FY18 Prelim
Budget





Capital Budget — Uses History

FY18: Patterned portions represent Measure RR funds in each category. Percentages are totals of each category (Measure RR and non-Me#gure RR funds).

Capital Budget (SM)

19% .

40%
27%
10%
el RO —
= > |
29% [} o
FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 Fy11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
Preliminary
B System Reinvestment B Service & Capacity Safety & Security B Earthquake Safety B System Expansion =——Federal Funds

Note: Federal Funds exclude Rail Car Fund Swap. Percentages do not total 100% because appx. $5Min reimbursable funds are notincluded in the chart.

10





oo ] FY18 Operating Budget Proposal

(SM)

Proforma Deficit
Budget Initiatives (additional cost)
Revised Shortfall

FY18 Budget Balancing Proposals
Expense Reductions
Fare Increases
Reduce Allocations

Total Proposed Solutions

S (30.8)
(3.2)
(34.0)

10.7

7.3

16.0

S 34.0

11





FY18 Proposed Initiatives

(SM)

Budget Initiatives
Fare Evasion Control
Weekend Ridership Promotion
Upgrade Board Room Equipment
Workforce Development Grant Match
Extend 50% Discount to Riders age 13-18
Total Initiatives

*revenue loss

FTE

7.0

0.8
0.3
0.1
0.5
1.5
3.2

12





FY18 Proposed Initiatives: Stations & Access

Stations & Access Initiatives* FTE S
Operating
Public Safety & Security Initiative 4.0 S 04
Bike Program Operations 0.2
Total Operating 4.0 0.6
Capital
Fare Evasion Barriers** 1.9
Parking Enforcement Productivity Improvement 0.4
Parking Program Software Upgrades 0.3
Carpool Enhancement Program 0.1
Public Safety & Security Initiative 0.8
Brentwood Transit Center 0.4
Public Address System Modernization 0.5
Station Sustainability 0.5
Station Entrance Security 0.3
Total Capital $ 5.1

*funded by parking revenue

**supplements General Fund initiative 13





(SM)
Expense Reductions $5.3M
15 Vacant Position Cuts
24.5 Conversions to Capital Funding

Service Reductions $5.4M (10 months)
5 AM System Opening
Revenue Loss
Red/Green Line Earlier PM Transfers
Eliminate Vehicle Maintenance Shift

Fare Increases $7.3M (6 months)
Magnetic Stripe Ticket Surcharge @ $0.50/ticket
Reduce Discount for Seniors ($1.04M, People
with Disabilities ($0.48M), and Youth ($0.14M)
from 62.5% to 50%
Reduce Allocations (one-time) $16.0M
Baseline Capital Allocation
Rail Car Allocation

Total Solutions

FY18 Proposed Solutions: $34.0M

FTE S
39.5 $5.3
10.0 1.7

(0.6)

8.0 1.6

23.0 2.8
5.6

1.7

10.0

6.0

80.5 $34.0

14





FY18 Expense Reductions: Position Detail

Executive Office

FTE

Impact

General Manager

2.0

Reduced support for administrative

areas; reallocated resources within dept.

to cover required functions

District Secretary 1.0 |Difficulty meeting increasing workload

Finance 4.0 |Reduced oversight and staffing for cash
handling and accounts payable

Planning, Development & Construction | 3.0 |Reduced support for planning initiatives,
inspections, permits, property tax
reporting

Operations 26.0 |Thinner operational coverage. Less data

analysis related to systems performance

External Affairs 2.0 (Reduced response time for customers,
Board and public

Administration & Budget 1.5 |Delays in procurement and financial
planning analysis

Total 39.5 (Includes conversions to capital funding

15





March 21**

Mar-May
Mar 31
Apr 13*
Apr 13*
Apr 18**
Apr 18**
Apr-May
May 11*
May 16**
May 25*
Jun 8*
Jun 13**
Jun 22*

*Board

**Standing Committee

FY18 Budget Schedule

FY18 Budget Update

Fare options Title VI public outreach & analysis

FY18 Preliminary Budget release

FY18 Budget - Pension and Retiree Medical Review

FY18 Preliminary Budget Overview

Finance, Budget and Bond Oversight Committee

Fare Evasion Initiative Discussion (Ops & Safety Committee)
Public Safety & Security Initiative Discussion (Ops & Safety Committee)
FY18 Budget - Sources, Uses, Service Plan, & Capital Budget
Finance, Budget and Bond Oversight Committee

FY18 Public Hearing; Adopt Proposition 4 Limit

BART Board Meeting

Finance, Budget and Bond Oversight Committee

Title VI Assessment for Proposed FY18 Fare Modifications; Adopt FY18
Budget

16





FY18 Revised Proposed Solutions

FTE
Expense Reductions $5.3M 39.5
15 Vacant Position Cuts
24.5 Conversions to Capital Funding
Fare Increases $5.7M (6 months)
Magnetic Stripe Ticket Surcharge @ $0.50/ticket
Reduce Discount for Youth from 62.5% to 50% *
Reduce Allocations (one-time) $12.2
Baseline Capital Allocation
Rail Car Allocation
Additional Initiatives
Transportation Dept. Efficiency Assessment
Low Carbon Fuel Standard-Dedicate to Sustainability Uses
Late Night Bus Service
Additional State Transit Assistance
Operating
Capital/Operating
Total Solutions 39.5

! In conjuction with increasing the youth age to 18 from 12

(SM)
S 53

5.6
0.1

6.2
6.0

(1.0)
(4.0)
(0.3)

10.0
6.0
S 34.0

17





		Slide Number 1

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		Ridership

		Operating Sources

		Financial Assistance

		Operating Uses

		Debt Service & Allocations

		Capital Budget - Sources

		Capital Budget - Uses

		Capital Budget – Uses History

		FY18 Operating Budget Proposal

		FY18 Proposed Initiatives

		FY18 Proposed Initiatives: Stations & Access

		FY18 Proposed Solutions:  $34.0M

		FY18 Expense Reductions: Position Detail

		FY18 Budget Schedule

		FY18 Revised Proposed Solutions



